

OESP

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
To: "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>, "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <philip.donelson@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Jancik, Mike (OPO)" <mike.jancik@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 27 Jun 2017 08:14:25 -0400
Attachments: 2017-06-20 Critical Path Update for OESP v8.pptx (153.28 kB)

Good Morning:

As discussed, could use some PO "air support" here.

Meeting was supposed to occur yesterday with MCSS, but got punted at their request.

Matt is following this closely and can provide follow up details. If possible, might be good to get someone from PO to attend this meeting to help resolve what the MCSS TB/MBC submission would need / ask for - and help them track it to the July meeting.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550